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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC
Cranford, N.J

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC
d/b/a AristaCare at Cedar Oaks (a limited liability company), which comprise the balance
sheets as of December 31, 2024, and the related statements of income and members’ deficit and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC, as of December 31, 2024, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are required to be independent of Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC, and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating
to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements,
management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC's ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
made on the basis of these financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC’s internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC's ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

% zgﬁ Q@("[m 4 %7
Brooklyn, New York

May 15, 2025



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2024

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash
Cash - restricted
Accounts receivable - net
Due from related entity
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Property and equipment, net

Total Assets

1,370,225
56,290
3,145,212
434,022
257,035

5,262,784

769,285

6,032,069

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' DEFICIT

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued and withheld taxes
Patients' funds and deposits payable

Total current liabilities
Liabilities:
Notes payable
Due to landlord
Total liabilities
Members' deficit

Total Liabilities and Members' Deficit

See independent auditors' report and
notes to the financial statement. -1-

2,539,182
1,660,606
122,599

134,247

4,456,634

1,751,352

304,507

6,512,493

(480,424)

6,032,069




CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS

Statement of Income and Members' Deficit
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Revenues $ 26,871,651
Operating expenses 26,911,058
Loss from operations (39,407)
Non-operating revenue (expenses)

Interest income 252,090

Interest expense (187,116)
Net income 25,567
Members' equity at beginning of year 392,009
Members' disiributions (898,000)
Members' deficit at end of year $ (480,424)

See independent auditors’ report and
notes to the financial statement. -2-



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income $ 25,567
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 165,208
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 1,069,624
Prepaid expenses 5,319
Due from related entity (23,161)
Accounts payable 645,635
Accrued expenses and taxes 341,782
Patients' funds and deposits payable 8,045
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,238,019
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (115,544)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Members' distributions (898,000)
Decrease in notes payable 98,648
Net cash used in financing activities (996,648)
Net increase in cash and restricted cash 1,125,827
Cash and restricted cash at beginning of year 300,688
Cash and restricted cash at end of year $ 1,426,515
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
. Interest $ 187,116

See independent auditors' report and
notes to the financial statement.




CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Principal Business Activity |

Nature of Operations

Cedar Oaks Healthcare, LLC, (the “Company”) was formed in the State of New Jersey
on November 28, 2006, with a perpetual life. The limited liability company was

licensed to operate a long-term care facility consisting of 230 long-term beds, in South
Plainfield, New Jersey.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from residents and are noninterest
bearing. Accounts receivable presented net of an allowance for credit losses, which is
an estimate of amounts that may not be collectible.

The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers but generally
does not require collateral to support accounts receivable. The allowance for credit
losses is based on the Company’s assessment of the collectability of assets pooled
together with similar risk characteristics. The Company monitors the collectability of
its trade receivables as one overall pool due to all trade receivables having similar risk
characteristics. The Company estimates its allowance for credit losses based on its
historical collection trends, the age of outstanding receivables, existing economic
conditions and reasonable forecasts. If events or changes in circumstances indicate
that specific receivable balances may be impaired, further consideration is given to the
collectability of those balances, and the allowance is adjusted accordingly. The balance
for the allowance for credit losses for the year ended December 31, 2024, was $136,354.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash. Cash equivalents represent highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The Company places its
cash with high credit quality institutions. At times this may be in excess of the FDIC
insurance limits. To date, the Company has not experienced any losses in such
accounts and believes no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to
cash.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted
cash reported within the balance sheet that sum to the total of the same such amounts
shown in the statement of cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,370,225
Restricted cash for residents 56,290
Total $ 1,426,515

See independent auditors’ report. 4



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(continued)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Income taxes

The Company is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes and does not
incur income taxes. Instead, its earnings and losses are included in the personal
returns of the members and taxed depending on their personal tax situations. The
financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Revenues

The Company generates revenues primarily by providing healthcare services to its
customers. Revenues are recognized when control of the promised good or service is
transferred to our customers, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled from patients, third-party payors (including
government programs and insurers) and others, in exchange for those goods and
services.

Amounts estimated to be uncollectable are generally considered implicit price
concessions that are a direct reduction to net revenues. To the extent there are material
subsequent events that affect the payor's ability to pay, such amounts are recorded
within operating expenses.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided.
The majority of the Company’s healthcare services represent a bundle of services that
are not capable of being distinct and as such, are treated as a single performance
obligation satisfied over time as services are rendered. The Company also provides
certain ancillary services which are not included in the bundle of services, and as
such, are treated as separate performance obligations satisfied at a point in time, if and

See independent auditors’ report. 5



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(continued)

Revenues (continued

when those services are rendered. As a result, the Company transfers control of a
good or service over time, and therefore recognizes revenue over time as the
performance obligation in the contract is satisfied.

The Company has concluded that each day that a resident receives services represents
a separate contract and performance obligation based on the fact that residents have
unilateral rights to terminate the contract after each day with no penalty or
compensation due.

Because the Company’s performance obligations relate to resident contracts with a
duration of less than one year, they have elected to apply the optional exemption
provided in Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 606-10-50-14(a) and, therefore, are not required to disclose the
aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to performance obligations that
are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting period. For the
period ended December 31, 2024, all revenue related to operations in New Jersey. The
Company determines the transaction price based on contractually agreed-upon
amounts or rates, adjusted for estimates of variable consideration, such as implicit
price concessions. The Company utilizes the expected value method to determine the
amount of variable consideration that should be included to arrive at the transaction
price, using contractual agreements and historical reimbursement experience within
each payer type. The Company applies constraints to the transaction price, such that
net revenues are recorded only to the extent that it is probable that a significant
reversal in the amount of the cumulative revenue recognized will not occur in the
future. If actual amounts of consideration ultimately received differ from the
Company’s estimates, the Company adjusts these estimates, which would affect net
revenues in the period such variances become known. Adjustments arising from a
change in the transaction price were not significant for the period ended December 31,
2024.

Advertising
Advertising costs, except for costs associated with diréct—response advertising, are
charged to operations when incurred. The costs of direct-response advertising are

capitalized and amortized over the period during which future benefits are expected
to be received.

See independent auditors’ report. 6



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(continued)

Guaranteed payments to members
Guaranteed payments to members that are intended as compensation for services
rendered are accounted for as expenses of the Company rather than as allocations of
the Company net income. Guaranteed payments that are intended as payments of
interest on capital accounts are not accounted for as expenses of the Company, but
rather, as part of the allocation of net income.
Subsequent events
The Company has reviewed for subsequent events through May 15, 2025, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No subsequent events were
identified.

Note 2 - Advertising:
Advertising expenses were $108,756 for the year. There were no direct response
advertising costs either capitalized or expensed.

Note 3 - Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment are summarized as follows:

Life
ears 2024
Furniture and equipment 5-7 $ 1,688,170
Leasehold improvements 10 3,977,839
5,666,009
Less accumulated depreciation (4,896,724)
$ 769,285

Depreciation expense was $165,208, for the year.

See independent auditors’ report. 7



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

Note 4 - Leases:

The Company occupies its premises under an operating sublease with an initial term
of 10 years, which expired in March 2017 and has two renewal options for ten years
each. The lease provides for a net basic annual rent plus all real estate taxes and
operating expenses. The net basic annual rent calls for a minimum annual rent of
$1,925,000 per annum for years 4-10 of the initial term. Subsequent net basic annual
rent will be negotiated at that time. Net basic annual rent expense for the year was
$2,350,000 in addition to real estate taxes of $399,132.

On August 26, 2015, management sent a letter to its property owner, JEM Realty, LLC,
stating, “This is to serve as written notice pursuant to Article 53 of the Sublease that
Subtenant hereby exercises Subtenant's First Renewal Option (as defined and more
particularly described in the Sublease). We look forward to meeting with you, Eddie
and Jeff (the other members of the Sub-landlord) to come to an agreement on the Net
Basic Annual Rent for the First Renewal Term as provided in the Sublease.” As of the
date of these financial statements, management has not finalized its negotiations with
the property owner, and as such, rent is being paid on a monthly-by-month basis, and
therefore, the Company cannot determine what its future minimum lease obligations
will be.

Note 5 - Economic Dependency:

During the year, the Company purchased a substantial portion of its services from
three vendors. Purchases from these vendors were approximately $3,094,172. The
balances due to these vendors and included in accounts payable at December 31, 2024,
was $1,169,427.

Note 6 - Revenues:

Approximately 59% of revenue was derived from billings to the New Jersey
Department of Health for stays by Medicaid patients.

Approximately 25% of revenue was derived from billings to the Federal government
for stays by Medicare patients covered by Part A and for services provided which are
covered by Medicare Part B.

There were no adjustments to the company’s revenues as a result of audits or appeals
to interim rates received in prior years.

See independent auditors’ report. 8



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

Note 7 - Notes Payable:

On April 15, 2011, the Company received a loan in the original amount of $250,000
with a maturity date of April 15, 2016, with interest payable at 10% per annum.
Monthly payments consist of interest only payments based on the average monthly
balance due. As of April 15, 2016, the note had matured, but the company has a verbal
agreement with the noteholder to continue to make monthly interest only payments
until such time that the company will decide to repay the principal amount of the
loan, or a new maturity date is negotiated. During 2024 the Company began making
principal payments against the loan.

On April 1, 2016, the Company extended a loan that had matured, in the original
amount of $400,000 with a new maturity date of April 1, 2022, with interest payable at
10% per annum. Monthly payments consist of interest only payments based on the
average monthly balance due. During 2024 the Company began making principal
payments against the loan.

As of December 31, 2024, the balance owed on this notes w $605,867.

On January 22, 2012, the Company received a loan in the original amount of
$1,900,000 with a maturity date of January 22, 2017, with interest payable at 10% per
annum. As of December 31, 2017, the company repaid $700,000 of the note. The
current loan agreement states Monthly payments consist of interest only payments
based on the average monthly balance due. As of the date of these financial
statements, the note had matured, but the company has a verbal agreement with the
noteholder that on a month-by-month basis, the company will continue to make
interest only payments until such time that the company will decide to repay the
principal amount of the loan, or a new maturity date is negotiated. During 2024 the

- Company began making principal payments against the loan. As of December 31,
2024, the balance owed on this note was $1,145,485.

Note 8 - Concentration of Credit Risk:

The Company places its cash with high credit quality institutions. At times, this may
be in excess of the FDIC insurance limits. To date, the Company has not experienced
any losses in such accounts and believes no significant concentration of credit risk
exists with respect to cash.

As of December 31, 2024, the Company had approximately 44% of its receivables due
from the New Jersey Department of Health, and 27% of its receivables due from the
Federal government for Medicare recipients.

As of December 31, 2024, approximately 45% of the accounts payable balance was
payable to three vendors.

See independent auditors’ report. 9



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions:

The Company obtained fiscal services from a related company, which is related
through common ownership. Total services purchased during the year amounted to
$1,732,857. At December 31, 2024, the was a balance due of $71,761

Note 10 - Employee Benefit Plans:

Effective March 1, 2007, the Company implemented a qualified Salary Reduction
Profit Sharing Plan (the “Plan”) for eligible non-union employees under section 401(K)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The Plan provides for voluntary employee
contributions through salary reductions and voluntary employer contributions at the
discretion of the Company. Employer contributions were $41,878 for the year.

Union employees are covered by a multi-employer pension plan. Contributions to the
plan totaled $398,512 for the year.

Note 11 - Contingencies:

Revenues are based on current billings. Certain adjustments may be made in
subsequent periods as a result of audits or appeals, the final results of which are not
determinable as of the date of the financial statements. Such adjustments, if any, will
be reflected in the period in which ascertained.

See independent auditors’ report. 10



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS

Supplementary Schedules - Revenues
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Per Patient Day
Revenues - current:
Medicaid - NJ $ 15,765,939 $ 272.33
Medicare - Part A 6,785,842 818.85
Private 867,806 457.46
HMO 2,185,803 445.08
Respite 437,951 269.34
Total current year 26,043,341 $ 346.81
Other revenues:
Ancillary revenue 820,697
Other revenues 7,613
Total Revenues $ 26,871,651

See independent auditors' report
on supplementary information. -12-



CEDAR OAKS HEALTHCARE, LLC
D/B/A ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS

Supplementary Schedules - Patient Days
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Patient Days Percent of Total

Skilled nursing facility:

Medicaid 57,892 77.59%

Medicare 8,287 11.11%

Private 1,897 2.54%

HMO 4911 6.58%

Respite 1,626 2.18%
74,613 100.00%

Percent occupancy 88.64%

See independent auditors' report
on supplementary information. -17 -
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lawsuit. Bntar in column 2 the monetary limit per policy year.

/N

Self

Premiums Paid L

List malpractice premiums and paid losses

Are malpractice premiums and paid lossas reported in other than thae Administrative and G 1 coat taxr?
Bnter Y or N. If yes, chack box, and submit supporting schedule listing coat t and
Are there any homa office coat as defined in CM8 Pub 15-1, chapter 10?7 Enter Y for Yas or N for n.o, in column
1.
If line 43 = "Y", and thare ara coats for the homa office, enter the home office chain nuzber and enter the name
and address of the home offica on linaas 45-47.
Name / Contractor Name / Contractor Number

Street / PO Box

City / State / Zip

T/



Tha Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam (Varsion: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form CM8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet 8-2 Part II Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Skilled Mursing Facility and 8killed Nursing Facility Healthcare Complex Reimbursement Questionare

Line
[ ] 1 2 3 4
PROVIDER ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION
Has the provider changed ownership immediately prior to the beginning of
1 tha cost reporting period? N
Has the provider terminated participation in the Madicarae Program? If
column 1 is yes, enter in column 3, "V for voluntary or "I" for
2 involuntary N
Is the providar involved in business transactions, including management
contracts, with individuals or entitiaes that are related to the providar
or its officers, medical staff, managemant parsonnal, or maxbaers of tha

board of di t ug hip, control, or family and other
3 similar relationships? N
FINANCIAL DATA AND REPORTS
Warae the fi ial d by a Certified Public Accountant?

If yes, enter in column 2 "A" for Audited, “C* for Compiled, or "R for
Reviewad. Submit complete copy or enter date available in column 3. (saee

4 instructions) If no, see instructions.
Are the cost report total expensaes and total revenues diff t from th
5 on the filed financial stataments? If yas, submit reconciliation. N
APPROVED EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES
Column 1: Were costs claimed for Nursing School? Column 2: Is the
6 provider the legal op tor of the prog N
7 Were costs claimad for Allied Health Programs? (sea instructions) N
Were approvals and/or ranewals cbtained during tha cost raporting period
8 for Nurasing School and/or Allied Health Program? (see instructions) N
BAD DEBTS
9 Is the providar geeking reimbursement for bad dabts? (sea inst tions) Y
If line 9 is Yes, did the providaer's bad daebt collection policy change
10 during this cost reporting period? If Yes, submit copy. N
If line 9 is Yes, are patient daductibles and/or coinsurance waived? If
11 Yes, see instructions. N
Havae total bads available changed from prior cost reporting period? If
12 Yas, see instructions. N
P8E&R DATA
Was the cost raport prepared using the PS&R only? If yes, enter the paid
through date of the PS&R used to prepare this cost report. (see
13 Instructions) Y 04/25/2025 Y 04/25/2028

Was the cost report prepared using the PSR for total and the provider's
racords for allocation? If yes enter tha paid through date of the PS&R
14 used to prepare this cost raeport. N N
If line 13 or 14 is yes, were adjustmants made to PS&R data for additional
claims that have baen billed but are not includad on the PS&R used to

15 file this cost report? If yas, see instructions. N N
If line 13 or 14 is yes, then were adjustments mada to PS8&R data for
16 corrections of othar PS&R Report information? If yes, sea instructions. N N
If line 13 or 14 is yes, then were adjustmaents made to PS&R data for
17 Other? N N
Was the cost raeport prepared only using the provider's records? If yes,
18 sea Instructions. N N
COST REPORT PREPARER CONTACT INFORMATION 1 2
19 First name/Last Name/Title Marinela Shqgina Praeparer
20 Exployer. Zimmet Healthcare Services Group LILC

21 Telephone number/Email address. 732-970-0733 ports@chealth .com



PART I - STATISTICAL DATA

QUe N owmeN K

@UsENE

Componant

Skilled Nursing Facility
RNursing Facility

Homa Health Agency Cost
Othar long Term Care
Total

Component

Skilled Nursing Facility
Nursing Facility

Homa Health Agaency Cost
Other long Term Care
Total

Componaent

Skilled Nursing Facility
Nursing Facility

Homa Health Agenocy Cost
Other Long Term Care
Total

Tha Optimizer Systams, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form (S-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheaet S-3 Part I Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Skilled Nursing Facility and 8killed Nursing Facility Health Care Complex

A ga Length of Stay

No. of Bod days Inpatient Days
Bads Availsble Title V Title XVIII Title XIX Other Total
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
230 84,180 [} 8,246 58,025 8,391 74,662
0 [ 0 0 o 0
[} [} 0 0 0
(1] 0 0 [}
230 84,180 0 8,246 58,025 8,391 74,662
Discharg
Title V Title XVIII Title XIX Other Total Title V Title XVIII
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
0 174 201 208 583 0.Cc0 47.39
0 0 0 0o 0.00
]
0 o
0 174 201 208 583 0.00 47.39
Admiesions FIE
Title V Title XVIII Title XIX Other Total Paid Non~-Paid
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
0 203 137 253 593 209,38 0
1] 0 0 0 0.00 0
0 0.00 0
] 0 0.00 0
o 203 137 253 593 209.38 0

Title XIX

15
288.68
0.00

288.68



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR CAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Pariod frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet S-3 Part II Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

SNF Wage Index Information

PART II - DIRECT SALARIES Raclass.
of Salaries Paid Hours Average
Amount from Wkst. Adjusted Ralatad Bourly
oS A-6 Salaries to Salary Wage
# 1 2 3 4 5
1 Total Salary 11,323,915 0 11,323,915 435,516.00 26.00
2 Physician salariaes - Part A 0 0 0 0.00
3 Physician salarias ~ Part B 0 0 (1] 0.00
4 Home office perscnnel 0 0 0 0.00
S Sum of lines 2 through 4 0 0 0 0.00
6 Ravised wages (line 1 - 5) 11,323,915 0 11,323,915  435,516.00 26.00
7 Othor Long Term Care 0 0 0 0.00
8 Home Bealth Agency 0 ] 0 0.00
9 CMEC 0 0 [} 0.00
10 Hospice 1] 0 ] 0.00
11 Othor Excludad Areas 0 [} 1] 0.00
12 Subtotal Excluded salary (Sum of lines 7-11) 0 0 0 0.00
13 Total Adjusted Salaries (Line 6 - 12) 11,323,915 0 11,323,915 435,516.00 26.00
OTHER WAGES AND RELATED COSTS
14 Contract Labor: Patient Related & Mgmt 1,471,249 0 1,471,249 33,217.00 44.29
15 Contract Labor: Physician servicas - Part A 0 ] 0 0.00
16 Bome office salaries & wage related costs o 1] Q 0.00
WAGE RELATED COSTS
17 Wage relatad costs (See Part IV) 3,397,983 0 3,397,983
18 Wage related costs (See Part IV) 0 0 1]
19 Wage raelated costs (excluded units) 0 0 [}
20 Phyasicians Part A - WRC 0 [} o
21 Phyaicians Part B - WRC 0 /] [+]

22 Total Adjusted Wage Related cost 3,397,983 0 3,397,983



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form (M45-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Paeriod fram 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet S-3 Part III Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
SNF Wage Index Information

PART III - OVERHEEAD COSTS - DIRECT SALARIES

Raclaas.

of Salaries Paid Hours Average
Amount from Wkst. Adjusted Related Hourly
M8 Reportad A-6 Salaries to Salary Wage

] 1 2 3 4 5
1 Exployee Benafits 0 0 0 0 0.00
2 Administrative & General 594,772 0 594,772 20,532 20.97
3 Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs 219,493 [+] 219,493 8,792 24.97
4 Laundxy & Linen Sarvice 0 131,214 131,214 8,386 15.65
S Bousakaeeping 755,959 -131,214 624,748 39,930 15.65
6 Dietary 897,920 0 897,920 56,504 15.89
7 Nursing Administraticn 833,114 0 833,114 16,844 49.46
-] Central Services & Supply 33,612 0 33,612 1,826 18.41
9 Pharmacy 0 [} [+] 0 0.00
10 Madical Red.s & M/R Library 48,576 () 48,576 1,943 25.00
11 Social Service 134,453 0 134,453 3,827 35.13

12 Nursing and Allied Health Bd. Act.

13 Othar General Sarvice 873,472 0 873,472 36,087 24.22

14 Total 4,391,371 0 4,391,371 194,641 22.56




Tha Optimizaer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form QMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet S8-3 Part IV Monday, May 19, 202S at 11:58:35 PM

SNEF' Waga Related Costs

awnN P

< o tn

10
1

13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24

25

Descxiption

RETIREMENT COST

401K Bmployer Contributions 41,878
Tax Sheltered Annuity (TSA) Exmployer Contribution 0
Qualified and Non-Qualified Pension Plan Cost [}
Prior Year Pension Servica Cost 398,512
PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (Paid to External Organization)
401K/TSA Plan Administration fees (]
Legal/Accounting/Management Fees-Pansion Plan 0
Employee Managed Carae Pregram Administration Feas 0
HEALTH AND INSURANCE COST
Health Insurance (Purchased or Salf Funded) 1,470,257
Prescription Drug Plan 0
Dental, Hearing and Vision Plan 5,460
Life Insurance (If axployee is or b ficiary) o
Accidental I (If employea is owner or beraficiary) 1]
Disability Insurance (If employee is owner or beneficiary) 1]
Long-Term Care Insurance (If employee is owner or beneficiary) 1]
Workars' Compensation Ingurance 422,764
Ratirement Health Cara Cost (see inatructions) 1]
TAXES
FICA-Employers Portion Only 868,057
Madicara Taxes - Exployar Portion Only 0
Unesployment Insurance 1]
Stata or Federal Unemployment Taxes 168,436
OTHER
Executive Defarred Compensation 0
Day Care Cost and Allowancas ]
Tuition Reimbursemant 22,619
E
Total Wage Ralated Cost (Lines 1-23) 3,397,983
PART B OTHER THAN CORE RELATED COST
Othar Wage Ralated Costs ]



Tha Cptimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Versicn: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form (MS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Providaer CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet S-3 Part V Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
SNF Reporting Of Diract Care Expenditures

PART V - OVERHEAD COSTS -~ DIRECT SALARIES

Paid Hours Averaga
Amount Fringe Adjusted Raelated Hourly
s Raportad Benafits Salaries to Salary Waga
] 1 2 3 4 5
DIRECT SALARIES
NURSING OCCUPATIONS
1 Ragistared Rursea (RNs) 934,820 280,513 1,215,333 20,384 59.62
2 Licensed Practical Nursea (LPNs) 1,961,554 588,606 2,550,160 56,322 45.28
3 Cartified Nursing Assistanta/Nursing Assistants/Aides 2,896,317 869,102 3,765,419 139,785 26.94
4 Total Nursing (Sum of 1 - 3) 5,792,691 1,738,221 7,530,912 216,491 34.79
5 Physical Therapists 445,811 133,775 579,586 9,537 60.77
6 Physical Therapy Assistants 121,877 36,572 158,449 2,607 60.78
7 Physical Thexapy Aidas 0 [+] [} o Q.00
8 Occupational Tharapists 199,112 59,748 258,860 4,260 60.77
9 Occupational Therapy Assistants 254,728 76,436 331,164 5,449 60.78
10 Occupational Therapy Aidas [} [} /] 1] 0.00
11 Speach Tharapists 118,324 35,506 153,830 2,531 60.78
12 Respiratory Therapists [} ] [+] 1] 0.00
13 Other Madical Staff 0 0 (1] 0 0.00
CONTRACT LABCR
NURSING OCCUPATICNS
14 Ragistarad Nurses (RNa) 245,121 245,121 3,392 72.26
15 Licensed Practical Nurses (LPNs) 450,251 450,251 7,506 59.99
16 Cartified Nursing Assistants/Nursing Assistants/Aides 775,877 775,877 22,319 34.76
17 Total Nursing (Sum of 14 -~ 16) 1,471,249 1,471,249 33,217 44.29
18 Physical Therapists 0 . 0 0 ¢.00
19 Physical Tharapy Assistants 0 0 0 0.00
20 Physical Therapy Aides 0 0 ] 0.00
21 Occupational Therapists 0 0 4] 0.00
22 Occupational Therapy Assistants 0 0 [+] 0.00
23 Occupational Therapy Aides ] [ 0 0.00
24 Spaech Therapists [} 0 [} 0.00
25 Respiratory Therapists 0 0 1) 0.00
26 Othar Medical staff ] 1) 0 0.00
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COST CENTER DESCRIPTION

GENERAL SERVICE COST CENTERS
Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Bquipmant
Employee Banefits
Admini ive & G 1
Plant Oparation, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Servicae
Housekeeping
Dietary
Nursing Adminietration
Central Services & Supply
Pharmacy
Medical Records & Library
Social Service
Nursing and Allied Health Education
Othar Ganeral Service Cost
INPATIENT ROUTINE SERVICE COST CENTERS
8killed Nursing Facility
Nursing Facility
Other long Term Care
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
Radioclogy
Laboratory
Intravenous Therapy
Oxygan (Inhalation) Therapy
Physical Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Speach Pathology
Elaectrocardiology
Madical Supplies Charged to Patients
Drugs Charged to Patients
Dental Care - Title XIX only
Support Surfaces
Other Ancillary Service Cost Center
OUTPATIENT SERVICE COST CENTERS
Clinic
Other Outpatient Sarvice Cost
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Homa Haalth Agency Cost
Ambulance
Othar Reimbursable Cost
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
Malpractice Premiums & Paid Lossas
Interast Expanse
Utilization Review
other Special Purposa Cost
SUBTOTALS

NONREIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Cantaaen
Barber and Baauty Shop
Physicians Privata Offices
Nonpaid Workers
Patients Laundry
Dantal

Workshaet A

In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10
ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period fram 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:

Salaries Other Total
1 2 3

3,185,818 3,185,818

47,563 47,563

o 3,438,508 3,438,508

594,772 4,185,275 4,780,047

219,493 928,035 1,147,528

0 1,499 1,499

755,959 29,387 785,346

897,920 1,201,262 2,099,182

833,114 39,321 872,438

33,612 345,036 378,648

[} 5,804 5,804

498,576 0 48,576

134,453 L] 134,453

0 )] (1]

873,472 11,069 884,541

5,792,691 1,079,561 7,672,252

0 ] 0

0 0 0

0 67,082 67,082

0 73,689 73,689

0 0 0

0 [ L]

1,037,611 [} 1,037,611

81,6806 0 81,806

20,436 [} 20,436

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 335,350 335,350

0 0 0

[} 0 0

[} 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0

[} )

[} 0 0

0 0 0

11,323,915 15,774,259 27,098,174

] 0 0

] 0 0

[} 1] 0

)] 0 0

o 1] 0

] 0 0

58:35 MM

Reclassi-
fications
4

-70,454
70,454
o

0

[}
131,214
-131,214

co0oo00O0OCOO0

[-N-N-N-] [-N-N-]

-372,034
372,034

[-N-N-X-X-] [-N--N-] (-] COO0O0DOOO

N -N-N-N-N-]

The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]

Reclassification and Adjustmant of Trial Balance of Expansas

Reclassified
Trial
Balance

5

3,115,364
118,017
3,430,508
4,780,047
1,147,528
132,713
654,132
2,099,182
872,435
378,648
5,804
48,576
134,453
0

884,541

7,672,252
0
0

67,082
73,689
0

0
665,577
453,840
20,436
0

0
335,350

(=N -] [-N-] [-N-N-]

0000

27,098,17

[-N-N- NN

Adjust-
ments to
Expansas

6

-197,638
17,071
212,182
-853,013
17,071

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-] (- -] - E-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-]

(- N

0
0
0o
0
(]
o
0
7

-B04,32

[N N-N-N-N-]

Nat
Expaenses
for Cost

Allocation
7

2,917,726
135,088
3,650,690
3,927,034
1,164,599
132,713
654,132
2,099,182
872,435
378,648
5,804
48,576
134,453

0
884,541

7,672,252
0
[}

67,082
73,689
°

0
665,577
453,840
20,436
()

0
335,350

oo

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
7

26,293,084

(NN - NN ]



M8 COST CENTER DESCRIPTION

]
100

TOTAL

Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsion: 10.5.4])
In lieu of Form (48-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR ORKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet A Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Roclassification and Adjustment of Trial Balance of Expansas

Nat

Reclassified Adjust- Expenses

Reclassi- Trial mants to for Cost

Salaries Other Total fications Balance Expenses Allocation
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

11,323,918 15,774,259 27,098,174 0 27,098,174 -804,327 26,293,647
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100

EXPLANATION OF
RECLASSIFICATION

ENTRY

To raclass Laundry & Linan
To reclass capital costs
To raeclass OT costs

To reclass ST costs

TOTAL RECLASSIFICATIONS

The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam (Varsion: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Workshaat A-6 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
Reclassifications
T D

Code COST CENTER LINE SALARY NON-SALARY COST CENTER LINE SALARY NON-SALARY

1 2 3 q 5 6 7 8 9
A Laundry & Linen S8exrv 6.00 131,214 0 Housekeeping 7.00 131,214 0
B Cap Rel Coasts — Mova 2.00 0 70,454 Cap Rel Costs ~ Bldg 1.00 0 70,454
C Occupational Tharapy 45.00 372,034 0 Physical Tharapy 44.00 372,034 1]
D Speech Pathology 46.00 97,888 0 Speech Pathology 46.00 97,088 0
601,136 70,454 601,136 70,454
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DESCRIPTION
Land
Land Improvements

Buildings & Fixturaes
Improveman

Building
Fixed Equipment
Movable Equipment

Subtotal
Raconciling Items

Total

ts

The Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASHE 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]

In lieu of Form Q45-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Workshaeet A~7

Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Analysis of charges during cost reporting perxiod in capital asset balancas

Disposals Fully

Baginning ~-—-=—===-==== Acquisitiong ——====--- ———— and Ending Depreciated

Balances Puxch D tion Total Ratirements Balance Assats
1 2 3 4 S 6 7

] [+] ] [} [} [} [}

[} 0 1] ] /] 0 0

1] 0 (4] ) [} [} ]

3,924,081 53,759 1] $3,759 [} 3,977,840 3,028,184

] ] 0 [} 0 [} [}

1,626,385 61,788 [¢] 61,78S 1] 1,688,170 1,216,695

5,550,466 115,544 0 115,544 [} 5,666,010 4,244,879

0 0 0 (] Q 0 ]

5,550,466 115,544 (] 115,544 0o 5,666,010 4,244,879
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Vaersion: 10.5.4)

In lisu of Form CMS5-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet A-3 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 BM

Adjuatments to Expensaes

Baasia
for
Dascription Adjustmant Amcunt
1 2

Invastment income on rastricted funds B -252,090
Trade, quantity and time di ts on p h, 0
Refunds and rebates of axpensas 0
Rental of providar space by suppliars [}
Talephons services (pay atations axcluded) [}
Talavision and radio service o
Parking lot ]
Rexunaeration applicable to provider-based physician

adjustmaent A82 4]
Home offica costs 0
Sala of scrap, waste, atc. 0
Nonallowable costs related to certain capital expendituras 0
Adjustment resulting frem transactions with ralated

organizaticns A8 51,409
Laundry and Linen sarvice [}
Revenue - Employee meals 1]
Cost of maals - Guests ]
Sale of madical supplias to other than patients 0
Sala of drugs to othar than patianta ]
Sala of medical records and abstracts 0
Vanding machinas 0
Incoma from imposition of interest, finance or panalty

chargas 0
Interest expanse on Madicare overpayments and borrowings to

repay Medicare ovarpayments 0
Utilization reviaw -- physicians' compensation 0
Depreciation -- buildings and fixtures 0
Depraciation -- movable equipment 0
Office AdvartisngNonAllow A -20,751
office Fines & Penalties A -163
Bad Debt Expense A -361,824
Bad Debt Expense A -220,808

- ]

TOTAL

-804,327

Expense classification on Worksheet A

to/frem which the amcunt

is to be adjustad

Cost Centexr Line No.
3 4

Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures 1

Utilization Review

Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixturas
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipment
Administrative & General
Administrative & Genaral
Administrative & Gereral
Administrative & General

b BNEN



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systaem [Version: 10.5.4]

Workshaet A-8-1

In lieu of Form (8-2540-10
ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Stateament of Costs of Sarvices from Related Organications and Home Office Costs

I. Costs Incurred And Adjustments Required As A Result Of Transactions With Related Organisations Or Claimed Homa Offica Costs:

M8 Line No.

# 1

1 1 Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures
2 2 Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipment
3 3 Exployee Banafits

4 4 Administrative & General

5 5 Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
10 TOTALS

II. Interrelationship To Related Organization(s) And/Or Home Office:

The Secretary, by virtue of authority g
II of this worksheaet.

d undar

Allowable Included in Adjustmants

Cost Centar Expense Items

In Cost Wkst A col 5

2 3 4 5

Building Capital - Cost : 54,452 0

MYE Capital - Cost 17,071 1]

Exployee Benefits Expansas 212,182 0

Adminigtrative & Genaral 1,217,736 1,467,103

Plant Oparation Expenses 17,071 1]

1,518,512 1,467,103

ion 1814(b) (1) of the Social Sacurity Act, requires that you furnish the inf tion taed dar Part

This information is used by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and its intermediaries/contractors in determining that the costs applicable to
services, facilities and supplias furnishaed by organizations relatad to you by common ownership or control, represent reasonable costs as determined under
saection 1861 of tha Social Security Act. If you do not provide all or any part of the requested information, the cost report is considared incomplete and not

acceptable for purposes of claiming reimbursement under title XVIII,

Percantaga
of
Symbol Name Ownarship Name
# 1 2 3 4
1 A Sidnay Greenberger 40% AristaCare
2 A Zvi Klein 40% AristaCare

Ralated Organization(s)

Parcant Typa
of of
Ownarship Businsss
5 6

50% Business Office
50% Business Office

A. Individual has financial interest (stockholder, partner, etc.) in both ralatad organization and in provider

B. Corporation, partnership or other organization has financial interast in providar
Provider has financial interest in corporation, partnership, or other organization

c.
D.

E.
P.

G.

Director, officer, administrator or key person of providar or relative of such p
in related organigation

has f£i

ial i

Individual is director, officer, administrator, or key person of provider and related organization

Director, officer, administrator or key person of related organiration or relativa of such person has

financial interest in provider
Othex:

(col 4 - 8)
6

54,452
17,071
212,182
-249,367
17,071
51,409



100

100

Cost Canter /
Physician
Identifiar

2

Total

Cost Canter /
Physician
Identifierx

11

Total

The Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System ({Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMsS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period frem ‘1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet A-8-2

Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 P

Providor-Based Physicians Adjustments

Physician/ 5% of
Total Profiasa- Provider Unadjusted Unadjusted
Remuner- ional Providar RCE Component RCE RCE
ation Comp t Comp t Hours Limit Limit
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
] ] 0 1] 0 0
Cost of Provider Physician Provider
Mambership Comp t Cost of Cauponent Adjusted RCB
& Continuing Share of Malpractice Share of RCE Dis-
Bducation Col 12 Insurance Col 14 Limit all Adj
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
0 0 '] 0 0. [+] 0




The Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsion: 10.5.4}
In lieu of Form C1M3-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B Part I Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
COST ALLOCATION - GENERAL SERVICE COSTS
Cap Rel Cap Ral Adminig- Plant Oper Laundry
Build & Movable Exployee trative Maint. & & Linen House-
Net Bxp Fix Bquip t Benefits & General Repair Sarvice keaping
For Cost (Square (Square (Gxosa (Acounm. (S8quare (Patient (Square
Allocation Faat) Feet) Salarias) SubTotal Cost) Feet) Days) Faat)
[} 1 2 3 3A 4 5 6 7
1 Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures 2,917,726 2,917,726
2 Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipmant 135,088 135,088
3 Employea Benafits 3,650,690 0 0 3,650,690
4 Administrative & General 3,927,034 534,730 24,757 191,747 4,678,268 4,678,268
5 Plant Oparation, Maint. & Repairs 1,164,599 131,410 6,084 70,762 1,372,855 297,127 1,669,982
6 Laundry & Linen Service 132,713 37,724 1,747 42,302 214,486 46,421 27,980 280,687
7 Bousakeeping 654,132 19,278 893 201,410 875,713 189,531 14,298 0 1,079,542
8 Dietary 2,099,182 90,003 4,167 289,479 2,482,831 537,359 66,754 [} 44,273
9 Nursing Administration 872,435 24,060 1,114 269,506 1,166,195 252,400 17,845 0 11,835
10 Central Sarvices & Supply 378,648 26,558 1,229 10,836 417,268 80,309 19,696 0 13,063
11 Pharmacy 5,804 1] 0 0 5,804 1,256 0 0 0
12 Madical Racords & Library 48,576 (1] 0 15,660 64,236 13,903 0 0 0
13 Social Sarvice 134,453 5,258 243 43,346 163,300 39,672 3,%00 0 2,586
14 Nursing and Allied Health Education 0 0 (1] 1] [} 0 0 1] 0
15 Other Ganeral Service Cost 884,541 74,408 3,445 201,597 1,243,991 269,237 55,188 ] 36,602
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
30 Skilled Nursing Facility 7,672,252 1,896,743 87,018 1,867,450 11,524,303 2,494,211 1,406,797 288,887 933,032
3 Nursing Facility 0 1] 0 (] o 0o 0 0 [}
33 Othar long Term Care 0 (] 0 [} o ] 0 0 0
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
40 Radiology 67,082 [} [} ] 67,082 14,519 0 0 0
41 Laboratory 73,689 )] 0 [} 73,689 15,949 0 0 0
a2 I Therapy [ 0 0 [} 0 0 0 [ 0
43 Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
44 Physical Therapy 665,577 41,912 1,940 214,574 924,003 199,982 31,086 [ 20,617
45 Occupational Therapy 453,840 25,011 1,158 146,313 626,322 135,585 18,580 0 12,303
46 Spaach Pathology 20,436 0 0 6,588 27,024 5,849 0 0 0
47 Elactrocardiology 0 0 0 1] 0 : ] 0 0 0
48 Medical Supplies Charged to Patiants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
49 Drugs Charged to Patients 335,350 5,347 248 0 340,945 73,791 3,966 0 2,630
50 Dental Cara - Title XIX only 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 [/} 0 0
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
51 Support Surfaces 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0
52 Othar Ancillary Service Cost Center 0 [} 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
60 Clinic ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
63 Other Outpatient Service Cost 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0
70 Home Health Agancy Cost 0 ] 0 [+] 1] [} [} 1] 0
71 Ambulance 0 o 0 [} 0 0 1] 0 1]
n Other Reimbursable Cost 0 0 0 [} [} [} 0 0 0
84 Other Special Purpose Cost 0 [} 0 o [} [ 0 0 0
89 Subtotals 26,293,847 2,912,439 134,843 3,650,690 26,288,315 4,677,071 1,666,060 288,887 1,076,941
90 Gift, Flower, Coffee 8hops & Canteen (V] o ] o (V] 0 0 0
91 Barbar and Beauty Shop [] 5,287 245 0 5,532 1,197 3,922 [1} 2,601
92 Physicians Private Offices 0 0 0 [} [} [} 0 0 0
93 Nonpaid Workers 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 o
94 Patients Laundry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
95 Dental 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
98 Cross Foot Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
99 Negativa Cost Canter [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
100 TOTAL 26,293,847 2,917,726 135,088 3,650,680 26,293,847 4,678,268 1,669,982 288,887 1,079,542



COST ALLOCATION - GENERAL SERVICE COSTS
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 S8ystam [Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (MS-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Workshaat B Part I Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Nursing Cantral Madical

Adminig- Services & Records & Social
Dietary tration Supply Ph Y Library Sarvice
(Meals (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient
Served) Days) Days) Days) Days) Days)

Nursing
Allied

Health Ed.
(Patient

Days)
14

Activitiaes
Saxvicae
(Patient
Days)
15

SubTotal
16

Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixturas
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipmant
Employee Banefite

Adninistrative & General

Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Service
Housakeeping

Dietary

Nursing Administration

Central Services & Supply

Pharmacy

Medical Records & Library

Social Service

Nursing and Allied Baealth Education
Othar Genaral Service Cost

ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS

Skilled Nursing Facility
Nureing Facility
Other long Term Care

OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Radiology

Laboratory

Intravenous Therapy

Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy

Physical Therapy

Occupational Therapy

Speach Pathology

Elactrooardiology

Madical Supplies Charged to Patients

Drugs Charged to Patiants

Dantal Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS

Support Surfaces

Other Ancillary Service Cost Center

NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Clinic

Other Outpatient BSaervice Cost
Homa Health Agency Cost
Ambulance

Other Reimbursable Cost

Other Special Purpose Cost
Subtotals

Gift, Flower, Coffea Shops & Canteen
Baxbaer and Baauty Shop
Physicians Private Officas
Nonpaid Workers

Patients Laundry

Dental

Cross Foot Adjustments
Negativa Cost Center

TOTAL

3,131,217
1,448,275
540,336

0 78,139
229,458
0

- N-X- NN
(-]
(-]

0 0 [

[*
"3
o

3,131,212 1,448,27

w
w
(-]
~
-

[~
-
[~}

78,139 229,458

’

0
0
0
0
0
0
5
0 [ ]
0
0
]
0
0
0
0

COO0OOOO0OOO0O0 OO0O~N ©OOOOOCOO

[-X-) COO0OO0OOOOOOOC (-]
OC0OO0OO0OO0OOOOOO0Q
[-N-N-X-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-) o0
[-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-R-N-] (-~

540,33 7.06!

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
[
0
(/]
0
0
0
5 78,13
0
0
1]
[}
0
0
]
0
E)

VWOOOO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OLVLOOOOOO (=]
N
N
hd
~
3
[~}

[}
[}
0
0
0
0
0
0
3,131,217 1,448,27
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
7

OO0 DOOO0OOMOOOOOCO
CO0O0OO0OO0O0OOOOOO0OOO0O [- -]

3,131,221 1,449,27

w
Y
o
-

w
w

7,06l 78,13

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-] [-N-N-) [-X -]

(-3

COO0ODO0OO0OOO0OOO0OOO0OOO

1,605,018
1,605,018

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0o
0
0
0
0
0
[
[}
0
0
0
0
0
0
1,605,018
0
0
0
o
[}
0
o
]
8

1,605,01

23,686,733
0
0

81,601
89,638

0

0
1,175,688
792,730
32,873

0

0

421,332

0

[-X-X-N-N-X- oo

26,280,595

13,252
0
0
0
0
o
0
7

26,293,84



COST ALLOCATION - GENERAL SERVICE COSTS
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Vaersion: 10.5.4])
In lioeu of Form (M8-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR CAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B Part I Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 ™M

Adjustments Total
17 18

Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipment
Employea Benafits

Administrative & General

Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Service
Housekeeping

Dietary

Nursing Administration

Central Services & Supply
Pharmacy

Medical Records & Library

Social Servica

Nursing and Allied Health Education
Othar General Sexvice Cost

ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS

Skilled Nursing Facility

Nursing Facility

Othar long Term Care
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Radiology

Laboratory

Intravenous Therapy

Oxygen (Inhalation) Tharapy

Physical Therapy

Occupational Thaerapy

Speach Pathology

Blectrocardiology

Medical Supplies Charged to Patients

Drugs Charged to Patients

Dental Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS

Support Surfaces

Other Ancillary Servica Cost Center

NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Clinio

Othar OCutpatient Service Cost
Home Health Agancy Cost
Azbulance

Othaer Reimbursable Cost
Other Special Purpose Cost
Subtotals

Gift, Flowar, Coffaae Shops & Cantaeen
Barbar and Baauty Shop
Physicians Private Offices
Nonpaid Workers

Patients Laundry

Dantal

Cross Foot Adjustments
Negativa Cost Center

TOTAL

23,686,733
°

0

81,601
89,638
0
[
1,175,688
792,730
32,873

°
0
421,332
0

26,280,595

[-]

-
w
N
(4]
N

'

0

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-F-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-} oC [-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-]
- N-N-N-N-N-] (- -]

0
0
0
o
0
7

26,293,84
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46
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Porm (8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-~5214
Pariod fram 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B Part IIX Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
ALIOCATION OF CAPITAL - RELATED COSTS
Cap Rel Cap Rel Adminis- Plant Oper Laundry
Directly Build & Movable Exployea trative Maint. & & Linen House-
Assigned Fixtures Equipment Benaefits & General Repair Service keaping
Capital ({Square (8quare (Groass {Accum. (S8quara (Patient {8quare
Related Costs Feet) Feat) SubTotal Salaries) Cost) Feat) Days) Faet)
0 1 2 2n 3 4 5 6 7
Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixturas 0 [}
Cap Ral Costs - Movable Equipment 0 [} 0
Exployee Banefits 0 [} 0 L] 1]
Administrative & Genaral 0 534,730 24,757 559,487 o0 559,487
Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs 0 131,410 6,084 137,494 o 35,535 173,029
Laundry & Linen Service 0 37,724 1,747 38,4M [} 5,552 2,899 47,922
Housekeeping 0 19,278 893 20,171 0 22,667 1,481 [} 44,319
Dietary 0 80,003 4,167 94,170 1] 64,266 6,917 [} 1,818
Nursing Administration 0 24,060 1,114 25,174 0 30,186 1,849 0 486
Central Servicas & Supply 0 26,555 1,229 27,784 1] 10,801 2,041 [} 536
Pharmacy [} [} o [} 0 150 [ )] 0
Medical Records & Library ] [} 0 0 1] 1,663 o [} 0
Social Service ] 5,258 243 5,501 0 4,748 404 0 106
Nursing and Allied Health Education 0 0 0 0 0 0 [V} ] 0
Othar Geaneral Service Cost (] 74,408 3,448 77,853 ] 32,199 5,718 ] 1,503
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
8killed Nursing Facility 0 1,896,743 87,818 1,984,561 1] 298,264 145,760 47,922 38,304
Nursing Facility [} 0 0 0o 1] 0 )] (]
Other long Term Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology 0 [} 0 0 [} 1,736 0 0 ]
Laboratory 0 0 0 [} 0 1,807 0 0 o
I pY 0 0 0 o) [} 0 0 0 ]
Oxygen (Inhalation) Tharapy 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 o
Physical Therapy 0 41,912 1,940 43,852 [+] 23,917 3,221 0 846
Occupational Tharapy 0 25,011 1,158 26,169 0 16,212 1,922 ] 505
Speech Pathology 0 [} 0 0 o 699 0 0 0
Electrocardiology 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
Madical Supplies Chargad to Patients [} 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0
Drugas Charged to Patients 0 5,347 248 5,595 0 8,825 411 0 108
Dental Care - Title XIX only 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 ] 0
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
Support Surfaces 0 0 ()] 0 0 ] 0 0 [}
Othar Ancillary Service Cost Canter 0 0 ] 0 0 [} 0 0 0
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Clinic 0 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 0 0
Other Outpatient Service Cost 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 [} 0
Home Health Agency Cost 0 0 0 1] 0 )] 0 )] 0
Azbulance 0 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 0 0
Other Reimbursable Cost o 0 ] 0o 0 o [} ] 0
Other Special Purpose Cost 0 0 1] 0o 0 ] 0 0 0
Subtotals 0 2,912,439 134,843 3,047,282 0 559,344 172,623 47,922 44,212
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Canteen 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0
Barber and Baauty Shop 0 5,287 245 5,532 0 143 406 0 107
Physicians Private Offices ] 0 0 o 0 0 [} 0 0
Nornpaid Workers ] [} 0 [} 1] 0 0 0 []
Patients Laundry ] [} 0 [} 0 0 o 0 0
Dental ] 0 [ 0 0 0 1] [} 0
Cross Foot Adjustments ] 0 o 0 0 0 0
Negativa Cost Center [} 0 o 0 0 0 0
TOTAL [+} 2,917,726 135,088 3,052,814 ] 559,487 173,029 47,922 44,319

100



ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL ~ RELATED COSTS
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2840 System [Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form (38-2540-10, continuad

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Pariod fram 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B Part II Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Central
8ervices &
Supply

Madical
Records &
Pharmacy Library
(Patient (Patient (Patiaent (Patiant
Days) Days) Days) Daysa)
10 11 12 13

Nursing
Adminis-
tration
(Patient
Days)
9

Social
Dietary Service
(Moals

Served)
8

Nursing
Allied

&

Health Ed.
(Patient

Days)
u

Activities
Saexvice
(Patient
Days)
15

SubTotal
16

Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures
Cap Rel Costs - Movabla Eguipmant
Employea Benaefits

Administrative & Genaral

Plant Opaeration, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Service
Housekeeping

Dietary

Nursing Administration

Central Services & Supply

Pharmacy

Madioal Records & Library

Social Service

Nursing and Allied Health Education
Other Gensral Service Cost

ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS

Skilled Mursing Facility
Nursing Facility
Other long Tarm Cara

OTHER REIMBURSABLE CCST CENTERS
Radiology
Laboratory
Intravenous Therapy
Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy
Physical Therapy
o

ional Th

Speach Pathology

Electrocardiology

Madical Supplies Chargad to Patiaents

Drugs Charged to Patients

Dantal Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS

Support Surfaces

Othaer Ancillary Saervice Cost Center

NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Clinie

Othar Outpatient Service Cost
Home Health Agency Cost
Ambulance

Other Reinmbursable Cost
Other Special Purpose Cost
Subtotals

Gift, Flower, Coffea Shops & Canteen
Barber and Baauty Shop
Physicians Private Officaes
Nonpaid Workers

Patients Laundry

Dantal

Cross Foot Adjustments
Negative Cost Cantar

TOTAL

167,171
41,162

0 1,663
10,756
0

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-]

-
o0
-3
[
~
>y

57,69 41,16 150 1,663 10,786

.

[-R-N-N-N-N-N- -] oOON [ - =)

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N- -] (- -]
(- N -] -N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-R-N-] (- -]
[-N-N-N-N-N-N- NN oo
[-N-N-N-RN-N-N-N-N-N-N-] [ -]

[— -]

o0

-
wn

167,17 41,16 10,75

ROOO0OOODOOOMNOOOOOO ©OO

0
[}
1]
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
[}
0
]
o
0
1

NOODOOOOOONOOOODOOO
CO0O0OOOOOOOOOOO0

-
[T

167,17 41,16 10,75

CO0DO0OO0OO0OO0OOOOO o000 (-3 -]

COO0OO0O0OO0OCOOOOOOO® OO

117,273
117,273

117,27

WOOOOOOOOWOOOOOO [~ ocOoODOOOOO0O0OO

117,27

2,910,701
0

0

1,736
1,907

71,836
44,808
699

14,939

ooOoO0oO0OC ©©

3,052,614



ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL - RELATED COSTS
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASE 2540 Systam [Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (M8-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B Part II Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Adjustments Total
17 18

Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixturas

Cap Ral Costs - Moveble Equipmaent

Employea Banefits

Administrative & General

Plant Oparation, Maint. & Repairs

Laundry & Linen Service

Housaekeeping

Dietary

Nursing Administration

Central Services & Supply

Pharmacy

Medical Records & Library

Social Service

Nursing and Allied Hoalth Education

Othor General Service Cost
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS

8killed Nurging Facility

Nurging Facility

Other Long Term Care
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Radiology

Laboratory

Int Th \pY

Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy

Physical Tharapy

Occupational Therapy

Speach Pathology

Electrocardiology

Madical Supplies Charged to Patients

Drugs Charzged to Patients

Dental Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS

Support Surfaces

Other Ancillary 8Service Cost Canter
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Clinic

Othar Outpatient Service Cost

Home Health Agancy Cost

Ambulance

oOother Reimbursable Cost

Other Special Purpose Cost

Subtotals

Gift, Flower, Coffaea Shops & Canteen

Barbor and Beauty Shop

Physicians Private Officas

Nonpaid Workers

Patients Laundry

Dental

Cross Foot Adjustments

Negative Cost Canter

TOTAL

2,910,701
0

°

1,736
1,907

71,836
44,808
699

14,939

(-2 -] [-X-N-N-N-N-N- NNy [-N-X-]

[-N-N-N-X-N-J (-

[-N-N-N-N-N- NN NN NN~ -
o0
~
[
(-]
]

3,052,814
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]

In lieu of Form (145-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheaet B-1 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS
Cap Ral Cap Rel Adminia- Plant Oper Laundry
Build & Movable Exployea trativa Maint. & & Linan House-
Fix Equip Benefits & Ganaral Repair Service keeping Diaetary
(Sq [{:1- (G: R il- (A (8q {Patient {Square (Meals
Feat) Feeat) Salariaes) iation Cost) Feat) Days) Feet) Served)
1 2 3 4a 4 5 6 7 8
Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures 98,227
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipment 99,227
Employese Banafits 0 0 11,323,915
Adninistrative & General 18,002 18,002 594,772 -4,678,268 21,615,579
Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs 4,424 4,424 219,493 [} 1,372,855 75,801
Laundry & Linen Service 1,270 1,270 131,214 [} 214,486 1,270 74,662
Houseakeaping 649 649 624,745 0 875,713 649 0 73,882
Diatary 3,030 3,030 897,920 0 2,482,831 3,030 0 3,030 223,986
Nursing Administration 810 810 833,114 0 1,166,195 810 0 810 [}
Central Services & Supply 894 894 33,612 0 417,268 894 (1] 894 [}
Pharmacy 0 0 0 0 5,804 0 ] [} 0
Medical Records & Library 0 0 48,576 0 64,236 0 o 0 0
Social Service 177 177 134,453 0 183,300 177 1] 177 0
Nursing and Allied Health Education [} 0 ) 0 [ (] o 0 0
Othar Gaeneral S8aervice Cost 2,805 2,508 873,472 0 1,243,991 2,508 [} 2,508 0
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
Skilled Nursing Faocility 63,855 63,855 5,792,691 0 11,524,303 63,855 74,662 63,855 223,986
Nursing Facility [} 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0
Othar long Term Care 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 [} 0
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology 0 (] (1] [} 67,082 0 0 0 0
Laboratory 0 0 ] 0 73,689 0 0 0 0
I Therapy 0 [} 0 [} (1] 0 ] 0 0
Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy 0 o 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0
Physical Therapy 1,411 1,411 665,577 [} 924,003 1,411 0 1,411 0
Occupational Therapy 842 B42 453,840 0 626,322 842 0 842 0
Speach Pathology 0 0 20,436 0 27,024 [} 0 0 [}
Electrocardiology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Madical Supplies Charged to Patients 0 0 0 0 1] 0 1} 0 0
Drugs Charged to Patients 160 180 1} 0 340,945 180 0 180 0
Dantal Care - Title XIX only )] (1} 0 0 0 0 0 "] 0
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
Support Surfaces 1] 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0
Othar Ancillary Servica Cost Center 0 [+] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Clinic 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
oOother Outpatient Sarvice Cost 0 [} 0 [} 0 [} 0 0 ]
Home Health Agency Cost 0 ] 0 ] 0 [} 0 0 o
Ambulance 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
other Reimbursable Cost 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Malpractice Premiums & Paid Lossas 0 [} 1] 0 0 0 0 0 o
Other Spaecial Purpose Cost V] o 0 o 1] 0 0 0 0
Subtotal 98,049 98,049 11,323,915 -4,678,268 21,610,047 75,623 74,662 73,704 223,986
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Canteen V] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Barbor and Beauty Shop 178 178 0 0 5,532 178 0 178 0
Physicians Private Offices 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nonpaid Workars [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Patients Laundry 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0
Dental 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0
Cross Foot Adjustments 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
Negativa Cost Center 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0



COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]
In lisu of Form (248-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Workshaoat B-1 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Nursing Central Madical Nursing &

Adminis- Saervices &

Records & Social Allied

tration Supply Ph Library S8exvice Health Ed.
(Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient
Days) Days) Days) Days) Days) Days)

9 10 11 12 13

u

Activities

Service
(Patient
Days)

15

Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipment
Exployee Benefits

Administrative & General

Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Service
Housekeeping

Dietary

Nursing Administration

Caentral Services & Supply

Pharmacy

Madical Records & Library

Social Service

Nursing and Allied Health Education
Other Ganaral Service Cost

ANCILLARY SERVICE COST

8killed Nursing Facility
Nursing Facility
Other Long Term Care

OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology
Laboratory
I

™

4 2X

Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy

Physical Therapy

Occupational Therapy

Speaech Pathology

Electrocardiology

Madical Supplies Chargad to Patients

Drugs Charged to Patients

Daental Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS

Support Surfaces

Other Ancillary Service Cost Center
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Clinic

Othar Cutpatient Sexvice Cost

Homa Eaealth Agency Cost

Ambulanca

Other Reimbursable Cost

Malpractice Premiums & Paid Lossas

Other Special Purposo Cost

Subtotal

Gift, Flower, Coffee S8hops & Canteen

Barber and Beauty Shop

Physicians Private Offices

Nonpaid Workers

Patiants Laundry

Dental

Cross Foot Adjustmaents

Negative Cost Centar

74,662
74,662

0 74,662

0 74,662
0 ] 0
0 ] [}

[-N-N-N-N-N-]
ocooo0O0
o

74,662

~
-
~
o
o
N

74,662 74,662 74,662

[-R-K-N-K-N-N-J (- -]
oo
(-] o0 [-R-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-] (- X<

-X-N-X-N-J oo -N-N-N-N-N-R-N-N-N-N-]

74,66 74, 66! 74,66 74,66 74,66

COO0COOOOCONOOOOOOO (K- (=== -]
COO0DOODODODOONOOOOOOOD ©O0 O0C0Q0CO0O0O0O0O0O00O Qo
DOODOOCOOONDOOOOOROO

O00O0O0OCOONDOOOOOOO [~ =] [-N-N-N-N-N-N- NN

ocooocOoO0O0ONDO

COODOOODOOOOCOODOO0O0O (- -] [-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N- NN [-N-N-] oo

74,66

74,66

74,66

2

2

[-X-N-R-N-J (- -] (- N N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-1 co

OCOODOOOOONOO



Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 S8ystem [Version: 10.5.4]

In lieu of Form (M8-28540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Poriod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Workshaat B-1 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS
Cap Rel Cap Rel Adminis- Plant Opaer Laundry
Build & ¥Movable Employee trative Maint. & & Linen House-~
Fix Equip t Banafits & Gener Raepair Sarvice keeping
(8quare (Square (Gzoss R il- (A (8q (Patient (8quare
Feat) Feot) Salariaes) iation Cost) Faat) Days) Feat)
1 2 3 L3N 4 5 6 7
102 Cost to be Allocated per Bpl 2,917,726 135,088 3,650,690 [ 4,678,268 1,669,982 288,887 1,079,542
103 Unit Cost Multiplier par Bpl 29.703910 1.375263 0.322388 0.000000 0.216430 22.031134 3.869264 14.611705
104 Cost to be Allocated per Bp2 0 1] 0 0 559,487 173,029 47,922 44,319
105 Unit Cost Multiplier par Bp2 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.025884 2.2B2674 0.641853 0.599862

Dietaxy
(Meals
Served)
8

3,131,217

13.979521
167,11
0.746346



COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS
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103
104
105

The Optimirer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Version: 10.5.4])
In lieu of Form (M8-2540-10, continued

Worksheet B-1

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS

Provider CCN: 31-5214
Paeriod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

RNursing Cantral Madical Nursing &

Adminis- Services & Racords & Social Allied Aotivities
tration Supply Ph Y Lib v Service Health Ed. Sarvice
(Patiaent (Patient (Patiaent (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patiant

Days) Days) Days) Days) Days) Days) Days)

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Cost to be Allocated par Bpl 1,448,278 540,336 7,060 78,139 229,458 0 1,605,018
Unit Cost Multipliar per Bpl 19.397753 7.237095 0.094559 1.046570 3.073290 0.000000 21.497120
Cost to be Allocated per Bp2 57,695 41,162 150 1,663 10,756 0 117,273
Unit Cost Multipliaer paer Bp2 0.772749 0.551311 0.002009 0.022274 0.144063 0.000000 1.570719



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet B-2 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:3S5 BM

Post Step Down Adjustments

Worksheet B
Dascription ’ Part No. Line No. Axount
1 2 3 4

Workskeat has no ds.
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Vexrsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet C Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Ratio of Cost of Chargas
flor Ancillary and Qutpatient Cost Centers

Total
COST CENTER Total Chargas Ratio
1 2 3
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
OUTPATIENT SERVICE COST CENTERS

Radiology 81,601 67,082 1.216437
Laboratory 89,638 324,572 0.276173
I Therapy o 0 0.000000
oxygen (Inhalaticn) Tharapy [} ] 0.000000
Physical Tharapy 1,175,688 1,001,415 1.174027
Occupational Therapy 792,730 2,013,641 0.393680
Speech Pathology 32,873 571,552 0.057515
Blectrocardiology 0 0 0.000000
Madical Supplias Chargad to Patiants 1] 1] 0.000000
Drugs Charged to Patients 421,332 476,892 0.883496
Dental Care - Title XIX enly 0 0.000000
Support Surfacas 0 0 0.000000
Other Ancillary Service Cost Caentar 0 0 0.000000
Clinic 0 0 0.000000
Othar Cutpatient Service Cost ] [} 0.000000
Ambulance [+] 6,817 0.000000
TOTAL 2,593,862 4,461,971



Tha Cptimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsica: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (45-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet D Part I Monday, May 19, 202S at 11:58:35 M
Skilled Nursing Facility
Title XVIII
PART I - ANCILLARY COST APPORTIONMENT

Ratio of ------ Health Care ~==-~~ =--=-- Haalth Care =------

cost to =--=-- Program Charges === ==-== Program Cogt ===—-=-—
Coat Canter Description chargas Part A Part B Pazt A Part B

s 1 2 3 4 5

3 ANCILLARY SEBRVICE COST CENTERS
40 Radiology 1.216437 [\} 0 0 0
41 Laboratory 0.276173 [} 0 1] 0
42 Int Tharapy 0.0c0c00 [} 1] 1] 0
43 oOxygan (Inhalation) Therapy 0.0600000 0 1] [/} 0
44 Physical Thaerapy 1.174027 551,885 0 647,928 0
45 Occupational Tharapy 0.393680 582,382 0 229,272 0
46 Speech Pathology 0.057515 219,880 o 12,646 0
47 Elaectrocardiology 0.606G60G0 ] 1] ] 0
48 Madical Supplies Charged to Patients 0.000000 [} 0 0 0
49 Drugs Charged to Patients 0.883496 243,467 0 215,102 0
50 Dantal Care - Title XIX only 0.0006000 1] 0o o
S1  Support Surfaces 0.000000 [] [} [} o
52 oOther Ancillary Saervica Cost Cantar 0.000000 0 0 0 0
OUTPATIENT SERVICE COST CENTERS

60 Clinic 0.000000 0 1] [} [}
63 Other Outpatient Service Cost 0.000000 0 0 ] ]
71  Ambulance 0.000000 0 o o [}
100 TOTAL 1,597,614 0 1,104,948 0




The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]

In lieu of Form (MS~2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheat D Part II

Part II - APPORTIONMENT OF VACCINE COST

1
2
3

Part III - CALCULATION OF PASS-THROUGH COSTS FOR

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

100

Dascription

Drugs charged to patients - RCC
Program vaccine charges

Program costs

Radiology
Laboratory

Phyaical Therapy
[ P ional Th
Speach Pathology
Blectrocardiology
Medical Supplies Charged to Patients
Drugs Chargad to Patients

Dental Cara - Titla XIX only

Support Surfaces

TOTAL

Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 BM

Skilled Nursing Facility

Title XVIII

Amount
0.883496
5,700
5,036

INTERNS AND RESIDENTS

Total Cost

(Frem

Worksheat B,

Part I, Col 18
1

81,601

89,638

]

0

1,175,688

792,730

32,873

0

[}
421,332
0
]

2,593,862

Ratio of Nursing

& Allied Health

Costs To Total

(Fram Wkst B Costs - Part A

Part I, Col 14) (Col 2 / Col 1)
2 3

0.000000

Nuraing &
Allied Health

O!QOOQDOOOOOOO
|°DOOO°OOQOO

Part A

Program Nursing & Allied
Part A Cost Health Costs for

(Frem Wkst D
Part I, Col 4)
4

oo0oo

647,928
229,272
12,646
[}

0
215,102
0
0

1,104,948

Pasa Through
(Col 3 X Cal 4)
5

OIOOOOOOOOOOOQ



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]
In liqu of Form CMS8~-2540~10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet D-1 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
Nursing Facility
Title XVIII

PART I ~ CALCULATICN OF INPATIENT ROUTINE COSTS

s

E DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

1 Inpatient days incl. privata 74,662

2 Private roacm days 1]

3 Inpatiaent days incl. Program prvt. 8,246

4 Mad. nec. Program prvt. rocm days /]

5 Total general Inpatient routine sve.s co 23,686,733

PRIVATE ROOM DIFFERENTIAL ADJUSTMENT

6 Ganeral Inpatient routire service charge 4,327,500

7 Genaral Inpatient routine sarvice RCC 5.473537
8 Private room charges 0

9 Avg. private room per diem charge 0.00

10 Semi-private roam charges [}
11 Avg. semi-private room per diem charge 0.00

12 Avg. private rocm charga diff. 0.00
13 Avg. private roecm cost diff. 0.00

pY Private room cost diff. adjuatment [}

15 Ganaral Inpatient routine service cost n 23,686,733

PROGRAM INPATIENT ROUTINE SERVICE COSTS

16 Adjusted general Inpatiaent par diem cost 317.28

17 Program routine service coat 2,616,044

18 Med. nec. program prvt. rocm cost 0

19 Total program ganeral Inpatient cost 2,616,044
20 Capital related cost allocated to inpati 2,910,701
21 Per diam capital related costs 38.99

22 Program capital related cost 321,512

23 Inpatient routina sarvice cost 2,294,532

24 Aggregata charges to beneficiaries for e 0

25 Total program routine serxvice costs for 2,294,532

26 Per diem limitation 0.00

27 I/p routine service cost limitation [(]

28 Reimbursable Inpatient routina service c 0



nhawhp

The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4])
In liau of Form (MS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024°
Worksheet D-1 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 BM

Computation of Impatient Routine Costs

Part II - Calculation of Inpatient Nursing & Allied Health Cost for PPS Pass—-through

Skilled Nursing Facility
Title XVIII

Item Description

Total inpatient days (see inatructiona)

Program inpatient days (see instructions)

Total Nursirng & Allied Health costa ( see instructions)

Nursing & Allied Health ratie (Line 2 divided by line 1)

Program Nursing & Allied Health costs for pass-through (Line 3 times line 4)

Amounts

74,662

8,246

)
0.120444

0



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet E Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
Calculation of Reimb t Settl
Title XVIIXI

PART I -~ SNF REIMBURSEMENT UNDER PPS

PART A - INPATIENT SERVICE PPS PROVIDER COMPUTATION OF REIMBURSEMENT

1 Inpatient PPS amocunt (See Instructions)

2 Nursing and Allied Health Education Activities (pass through payments)

3 Subtotal

4 Primary payor amounts

L Coinsurance

6 Reixmbursable bad daebts (From your racords)

7 Raimbursabla bad debts for dual eligible beneficiaries (See instructions)
8 Adjusted reimb ble bad debts. (See instructions)

9 Recovaery of bad debts - for statistical racords only
10 Utilization reviaw

11 Subtotal

12 Interim payments (See instructions)
13 Tentativae adjustment

14 Cther adjustment (Sea inatructions)

14.50 Demonstraticn pay t adjus t baf saque: tion
14.55 Demonstraticn payment adjustment after tration
14.75 Sequastration for non-claims based ta (See inst tions)

14.99 Sequastration adjustment (Sea instructions)
15 Balanca due provider/program
16 Protasted amounts (Nonallowabla coat report items)

PART I - SNF REIMBURSEMENT UNDER PPS

PART B - ANCILLARY SERVICES COMPUTATION OF REIMBURSEMENT LESSER OF COST OR CHARGES
17 Ancillary services Part B
18 Vaccine cost
18 Total reasonable costs
20 Medicare Part B ancillary charges
21 c«:ut of covered servi.ees
22
23 cammanca and daductibles
24 Raimb bla bad debt
24.01 Raimbursable bad debts for dual eligible benaficiaries (see inst
24.02 Adjusted raimbursable bad debts (see instructions)

25 Subtotal

26 Interim adjustment

27 Tantative adjustment

28 Other adjustments (See instructions) Speci.fy

28.50 Demonstration payment adjustment traticn
28.55 Demonstration payment adjustment amount after aaqueatrauon
28.99 Saquastration amount (see instructions)

29 Balance due providar/program
30 Protaestad amounts (Nonallowable cost report items)

6,866,950
0

6,866,950
3,756
1,101,600
857,310
411,673
362,252
o

1]
6,123,046
6,039,468



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Pariod frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheat E-1 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
Analysis of Payments to Providers for Service Rendared

~—- Inpatient Part A === ===ww==== Part B ====-——-

s DESCRIPTION Mo/Day/Year Amount Mo/Day/Year Amcunt
4 1 2 3 4
1 Total interim payments paid to providar 5,883,329 2,234
2 Interim payments payable on individual bills, aeithe 1] 0
3.01 Lump sums ... to Provider 06/06/2024 56,139 0
3.02 Lump sums ... to Providar 0 0
3.03 Lump sums ..., to Providar 0 0
3.04 Lump sums ... to Providar 0 0
3.05 Luump sums ... to Provider [/} 0
3.50 Luxp sums ... to Program 0 0
3.51 Lump sums ... to Program 0 0
3.52 Lump sums ... to Program 0 0
3.83 Luxp sums ... to Program 0 0
3.54 Luxp sums ... to Program o ]
3.99 SUBTOTAL 56,139 0
4 TOTAL INTERIM PAYMENTS 6,039,468 2,234

TO B2 COMPLETED BY CONTRACTCR

H Items Below for INTERMEDIARIES:
5.01 Settlement ... to Provider 0 0
5.02 Settlement ... to Providar [¢] 0
5.03 Settlement ... to Provider Q 0
5.50 Sattl t ... to Prog Q [+]
5.51 Settlement ... to Program 0 [+]
5.52 Settlament ... to Program [} [}
5.99 SUBTOTAL o 1]
6.01 Nat settlement ... to Providar 0 0
6.50 Net settlement ... to Progzram 0 [}
7 TOTAL MEDICARE PROGRAM LIABILITY [} ]

Nama of ¢ tor: Cont t Nuxmber:

8 Name of Contractor/Number 0 o



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS5-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet G Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

BALANCE SHERT

Specific
1 Purp End t Plant
a+4s ASSETS (omit cents) Fund Fuond Fund Fund
# 1 2 3 4
CURRENT ASSETS
1 Cash on hand and in banks 1,426,514 0 0 0
2 Texporary investments 0 0 0 0
3 Notas recesivable [} 0 0 0
4 Accounts recaivable 3,213,565 0 0 0
5 Othar recaivables 68,002 1] 0 0
Lass: allowasnces for uncollectible notas and
6 accounts receivable 136,354 0 0 0
7 Inventory 0 0 0 0
8 Prepaid expenses 257,035 0 0 0
9 othar current assets 434,022 0 0 0
10 Due from other funds 0 0 0 0
11 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,262,784 [} )] 0
FIXED ASSETS
12 Land 0 0 ] 0
13 Land improvements 0 [/} [} [}
14 Lass: Accumulated depreciaticn 0 0 0 0
15 Buildings 0 0 0 ]
16 Less: Accumulated depreciaticn 0 0 0 0
17 L hold imp ts 3,977,840 0 0 []
18 Lass: Accunmulated amortization 4,896,724 0 0 0
19 Fixed equipment 0 0 0 ]
20 Lass: Accumulated depreciation 0 0 0 0
21 Antomobilaes and trucks 0 0 0 0
22 Lass: Accumulated depreciation [} [} [} 0
23 Major movable equipment 1,688,170 [] ] 0
24 Lass: Accumulated depreciation /] ] [] Q
25 Minor equipment dapreciab /] ] ] 0
26 Minor equip dap iable Q [] [] 0
27 Other fixed assets 0 Q0 0 [}
28 TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 769,286 0 ] 1]
OTHER ASSETS
29 Investments 0 0 0 0
30 Deposits on leases 0 0 0 0
31 Due from owners/officers /] 0 0 0
32 Othar assets 0 0 0 0
33 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS ] 0 0 0
34 TOTAL ASSETS 6,032,070 0 0 0



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CS-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet G Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Specific
1 Purp End Plant
oS LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (cmit cants) Fund Fund Fund Fund
# 1 2 3 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
3as Accounts payable 2,539,182 o 0 0
36 Salaries, wagas & feas payable 1,063,225 0 0 [}
37 Payroll taxas payable 122,599 1] 0 1]
ki:] Notas & loans payabla {(short tarm) 0 0 0 0
39 Deferrad income 0 0 0 0
40 Accelerated payments 0
41 Due to other funds 0 0 0 0
42 Other current liabilities 1,036,135 ] 0 0
43 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,761,141 ] ] 1]
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
44 Mortgage payable [} 0 o 0
45 Notaes payable 1,751,352 [+ 0 0
46 Unsecured loans 0 0 [} 1]
47 Loans from owners 0 1] 0 0
48 Other long term liabilities 0 ) 0 0
49 0 1] 0 1]
50 TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 1,751,352 [} [} ]
51 TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,512,493 L] ] ]
CAPITAL ACCOUNTS
52 General fund balance -480,423
53 Specific purpcse fund ]
D ted - d fund balance -
54 rastricted 0 0
Donor creatad - andowment fund balance =~
Ss unrastricted o
Govaerning body created -~ endowment fund
56 balance 0
57 Plant furd balance - invested in plant o
Plant fund balance - rasaerve for plant
S8 improvement, repl t and exp ion 0
59 TOTAL FUND BALANCES -480,423 0 o 1]

60 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 6,032,070 0 0 0
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Thae Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form C48-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Providar CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet G-1 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
===e= GENERAL FUND ====- SPECIFIC PURPOSE FUND - ---— ENDOWMENT FUND —--— PLANT FUND ~====—
1 2 3 4 6 8
Fund balances - baginning 392009 0 0 [}
Net incoma (loas) 25568
Total 417577 0 0 0
Additions (Credit adjustments) 0 0 0 0
0 ] 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 [} 0 0
0 0o 0 0
Total Additions V] 0 0 0o
Subtotal 417577 (1] 0 0
Deductions (Debit adjustments) 0 0 0 0
898000 0 0 ]
0 0 0 o
0 0 0 0
[} 0 0 0
(] (1] [} ]
Total deductions 898000 0 0 1]
Fund balances - ending -480423 (] 0 0



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System ([Vaersion: 10.5.4}
In liau of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR CAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet G-2 Part I Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
Statament of Patient R and oOp ing Exp
PART I -~ PATIENT REVENUES
oS REVENUE CENTER Inpatient Outpatient Total
# 1 2 3
GENERAL INPATIENT ROUTINE CARE SERVICES
1 8killed Nursing Facility 26,043,341 26,043,341
2 Nursing Facility o 0
4 Other Long Taerm Care [} 0
S Total general Inpatient care sarvicas 26,043,341 26,043,341
ALL OTHER CARE SERVICES
6 Ancillary sarvices 1,084,228 0 1,084,228
7 Clinic 0 0
8 Homa Health Agency Cost 0 [}
S Axbulance 0 0
13 0 0 [+]
14 Total Patient Ravenues 27,127,569 0 27,127,569



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form O¥S5-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR QAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period fram 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet G-2 Part IIX Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM
Statemant of Patient Ravenues and Operating Expanses
PART II - OPERATING EXPENSES

cMs Description

]
1 Oparating Expensas 27,098,174
2 Additions 0
3 (1]
4 0
S (1]
6 1]
7 0
[:] Total Additions ]
9 Deductions 0
10 ]
11 ]
12 )
13 0
14 Total Deducticns 0
15 Total Operating Expenses 27,098,174



The Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]
In liau of Form MS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT CEDAR OAKS
Provider CCN: 31-5214
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet G-3 Monday, May 19, 2025 at 11:58:35 PM

Statemant of Revenuaes and Expensas

os Description
#
1 Total Patiant Revenues 27,127,569
2 Lass: tual all and ... 257,894
3 Net Patient Revanues (Line 1 - 2) 26,869,675
4 Lass: total operating expenses 27,098,174
5 Net income from saervice to patients (Lire 3 -~ 4) -228,499
Othar Income:
6 Contributions, donaticns, baquasts, aetc. [}
7 Income from investments 252,080
8 Revenuas fram communications (Telephone and Internet servica) [}
9 Ravanuas fram televisicn and radio service Q
10 Purchasa discounts 0
11 Rabates and refunds of expenses [}
12 Parking lot receipts [}
13 frem 1 dry and linen sarvice a
14 Ravenuae from meals sold to employeas and guasts [}
15 Ravenue from rental of living quartars 4]
Revenus from sale of medical ard surgical supplias to other
16 than patients 1]
17 Ravenue froz sale of drugs to othar than patients [}
18 Ravenua from sale of medical ds and abstract 1,333
19 Tuition (fees, sales of textbocks, uniforms, atc) [+]
20 Ravenue from gifts, flowars, coffee shops, canteen 0
21 Rental of vending machines ]
22 Rantal of skilled nursing space ]
23 Governmant appropriations 0
24 Barbar & Beauty ]
24.01 other Inccma 644
24.50 COVID-19 PHE Funding [+]
25 Total other incame 254,067
26 Total 25,568
27 Other Expanses (specify) [¢]
28 [}
29 /]
30 Total other expenses 1]
31 Net income (or loss) for the pariod 25,568



